State of New Jersey

StaTE ETHICS COMMISSION

CHRIS CHRISTIE PO Box 082
Governor Trenton, NJ 08625-0082
www.nj.gov/ethics
Kiv GUADAGNO

Lt. Governor

September 24, 2015

Jeffrey Wi Ikerson

Dear Mr. Wilkerson:

ANDREW S. BERNS, Esq. -
Chair

Susana E. GUERRERO, Esq.
Executive Director

Tel: (609) 292-1892

(888) 223-1355 in NJ

Fax: (609) 633-9252
Email: ethics@ethics.nj.gov

At its meeting on September 22, 2015, the State Ethics Commission (*Commission”) considered
your request for a waiver of the fine imposed for failing to file your 2015 Financial Disclosure Statement
(“FDS™) by the May 15, 2015 deadline. The Commission considered your explanation for the delay in filing
your FDS, and determined to reduce the assessed fine to $250.00. Please remit a check in the amount of
$250.00 to the Commission within two weeks of receiving this letter. The check should be made out to:

State of New Jersey.

The Commission reminds you to ensure that your 2016 FDS is filed by the May 15,2016 deadline.

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.

Very ruly yours,

For the Commission

Susana E. Guerrero
Executive Director

SEG/sc
C: Barry Seymour, ELO
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